Bill Gates

From:
Sent
Ta:
Subjecty

brads{SMTP: ITG.mmicrosoft. somj
Friday, Juna 2), 1995 8:20 AM

billg

AW Netscape meeting: reality

not sure i should forward this ©© you, bul | am decause | want you t0 see
another perspective of the masting with netscape 50 you can be fully
informed. to b honest | worry that sometimes you get 8 distorted
piclre/accaunt af things. for the guy at the top, that can be danparous,
a3 ycu need the besi info possibie so yeu can maks the Dest decisions. i
know you work hard to have good cantacts at many leveis in tha og 50 you
get good data, which s vefy wise, 5o here's mans data...

From: thomasre

To: bans; johniu; paulma; bradsh cheisjo
Subject: Netscape meeting: reatily
Date: Fricay, June 23, 1998 S:00AM

| think | shauld add soma perspeciive, | suspect chisio will concur. -

1) Netscape s preempting O'Hare. ‘We sant them a list of about thiny
talking points. Theysaent back ten, nearly all mvolving around
shippng  ther Wing5 browsar.

2) Despite four hours.of talks, they really only wanted to know about
two things: OHare ahd MSN. They ware very very confused sbout MSN,
and in perticular Blackbind. My take is that Blackbird is seen as

our kiter browser, akin 0 their v2 browser

(ava+acrobat+drmciorn}, hey did not know If they could work anound
& or against L They know now, aswe  did divuige quite a B on this.
3) they only thaught three months ahead, they were cbsassed with
hearing abowt ohare packaging and ship plans, like down Io the day.
we did not  supply this infa.

4) anthany bay engaged them on how they might piay with MSN 23
ubar-site. they had not understood that the MSN architechurs coulkd
open up this way, ta inciude netscape servers. this & an
intriguing idea that hixs &  better longshal chance than any of the
dleus of getting them 10 euse oTare or catapuit places.

5) The commants below of "we dhcussed “sucking mos! of the
functionalky of the curment Netscape browser (It not the tocibar,
cool piaces or advertsing) into the platformn; they seamed OK with
this concapt” is  bunk. thers was a noticsahis increase in the levei
of tension whenever this sort of language came up. one clearly
leiling quote from Darksdale: “ail we want is cur god givan 95%
market shere for the browser”. he sakd  this with a wink. hut |

don't know what couid ba mona claer,

6) barksdale made scme very SGary COMMAnts regarding our sGoup
wizird, he suggesiad that we loid achare fram the channet untll the
RNA apls are witsly avalabie for other isvis. this is not the
camment of someane  who wanis to mitigate his investmant sgainst
msft's browser.

7) the discussion about ‘putiing most of netscape's cixnmerce sarval
nto nf’ was actually sbout the communications server, tis [ow-end
boxthat netscape salls. the commerce sarver stans at $5k and up.
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8) nobody i 1he room was at barksaake's ievel, M'svgrynry .
impressive, i suspect he could have sent us home thiking nescape

buyng msft was an spproprate deal.

imo. the best we ¢an do now is to awid Wwming netscaoe into novell.

we will competa on just about every technology. they will do so

with partnerships (sunjeva, adcbe/scrabat, eic). we will do so with
our plgtiorms. e hwa areas whar we SEn Cooperaia and both win
today are  STT and DocOblact they Rave started thes cwn acommerca
developmert, # we don ciose 3 deal on just that pece wihin,

say, 6 mom weeks, is dead.

with DacObjact, we can lock them deeply into OLE for soms time, whie
forcing them 1o ship & richer browser on windows than on the mac.
o'hare has siready done this to them, judging fram the browser they
shipped tues; each tims they dacida to Ship something on winduws
(better yet, windows 95) and not on Mac, we lessen ther

cruss-platform stregths.

maybe | gm being a dick, but there & no desd hem. if we ars smadt
and deft and engaged at the right lovets, we hawe g chanca to
cooperaia on & few of thase smatler things, and can kesp thern from
sabmagng our efforts thru the end of this year.

-thomas

ps: angreessn and | both had thinkpact butisrfly’s, he was running
wind.1 and got very axcited about wings on mine, loved intemet
shortcuts and the infrared Stufl. he & a gacet guy. | think he's
binged by wing5 for the tims being.

From: Dan Rosen

Sent: Thursdsay, Juns 22, 1988 4228 PM

To: bilg; aathanm: pauima; pstsh

Ce  abay; bens; bfox; Dobmu; Bradst; chrisjo; Jallard; jimall;
johni; petem; ppathe; NeSss; (wolf; stevast thomasre; wamand
Subject Netscapa masting

SUMMARY

Seven of u3 met with Jim Barksdale (CEQ), Mks Homer (VP Marksting),
Mark Andressn (CTQ), and Ram Shiram (VP Business Dev) of Netscape
for four hours yesterday. The purpase of the meeting was to scope
mgsped‘ic aress that a relationship between the iwo companies
might taks and to sst  In place a procass to ether conciude g

strategic ralgtionship or go OUr  saparate ways.

Qur goals going into the meetng were (in priority arder):

1. m;mwmummmmmmmm far

2. Hava Netscape sud value (o the NT sarver and Back Offics pigtform
(above aur stuff), making & the preferred intermet sotution.

3. Mave Netscape prefersntially support Microsoft authonng
tools/solutions and support our viewars

4. Sena 8 mesiage o the marketplace that Netscape and Microsoft wens
cooperating on imtemet issues.

in genaral, t was 8 sounding out of each others’ postions. They
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wer®  umwilling to share their three year business dinection n any
specificly (we werent sure that they had one). Thay aaked & lot
of the right quastions of us. | believe that we understand each

other beniar.

ChrisJo summed up the purpese nicsly: “We need to understand ¥ you
will SCOpt Dur platfol™ and Dudd or: t0p Of & O f yoy are gong

to compete with us on the plattorm lavel.” Al of the Netscape
players were claar  — they want in build an cur platiorm as a first
preference. Thay undarsiand that wa are going lo incorperate into
the platform (indapendent of any reistionship with Netscape)
technology that they provide today; they want 10 know whit & in the
platiorm and ynderstand  hat we won? arbitrarly pull their most
profkatie sl into the  piatforrn. Much of the conversation

cermered on a discussion of how the  lines would be drawn bebween the
platferm and ther value added. Cnthe cllent end, we discussad
"sucking most of the funcionallly of the  curmant Netscape browser
{but not the toolbar, coolplaces or advertising) imto the platform;
they seemed OK with this concepl. On the  server, JAilard askad
abaut pulling mast of the functionaity of iher commerce sacver

imp the piatfonT, and again they indicated a wilingness 0 (ollow
pur direction, Joint marketing programs were discussed a5 a
potential "camot™.  ChrisJo and JAllard took the action to get back

to them with follow up on what i in the platferm, and ftemal
Micrasoft proposais of terms ang condiions required.

They shipped 2 beta of el WiNES client this week, and hava

announced thet NT senver product. They positionsd this with us as

*beiny ciosely liad to Microsoft directicn”. Mambars of the MS team

have siso interpreted this 23 Netscape's attampt to keep ahead of

our efforts. We  need to quickly outline the termns that would give

us rapid indication of their itsntions. Egch of the team members

will taxe the actions outlined In this memeo and fead them back to me

for a conscidated agreement with Netscape, hopatully within three woeks.

They aiso ware concemed about MSN, They believed that MSNwas a
closad environment and thet they couldn't add any vaiue an MSN.
ABay explaned our cpenness and took the kem to {a) iook at the
feasibity of the Netscape client being an MSN client; (b) jook at

the Netscape server being able to server MSN customers on MSN; and
() look at aliawing the Nescape HOWSes SIGN-UP MEChBNSIT Work
with MSN for P service.

Rwoif demonstrated DocObject and talked about authormg. They are
interasted in continuing their suppart of OLE and using DocOdf. They
seemed 10 betiave that DocObj saives many of the problems that had
them considaring OpanDoc. We should guickly propesa a ceal that
gives Netscape DocOb)j containment in exchange for them agresing that
DocObjis the only way to plug in viewers and editors on the

Netscape browsers. Thay would sisp (ke 1o bacome an Office
Compstible app. RWoif owns the follow up.

BFox discussed cumrent status of STT discussions. They acknowiedges

that they have been siow, bit want to mowva faster. They are

concemed abowt lesnsing 1sfms and pricmg. They have a near term

decIwon, 30 we mmust 3¢t quickly, Bfox has the follow-up with Wacrsn.

Jin Barksdaie and | had a discussion an a potential MS investment in
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Netscaps. They don'l need the maney and fear (2) a disruptive MS
presence on thew board: (D) the affect of diution 3t 3 ime whan

they are conlampiating the timing of an #C: and (C) the message a
MS nvestnent would send to cthers. He wanted to know i the above
daals wers congdiional on equily; | ssid oosely condlional®, W
will lalk agam in a couple of days as we consider tha oplons.

CONCLUSIONS

The critical guastion is: Do they wart to slign strategically with us :
ar nat? Are they wiling to bet that we will be successtul, and 1
will they make ths Sommtment and changes necessaly in their

strategy to aligh wih  us? !
|

The tast of ihis alignment will be Netscape's agmemant o uss '
Microso s clant code on Win 85, and¢ use our BackOffice and NT ;
API3, and promote thess as their preferred sclutions, ¥ we can

achieve this _aiignment, wa have & deal. One closr challenge will be |
gafinkion of how they add value on top of our client platform in ‘

particutar.

in the meslng, they ssefMed 10 ambraca this strategy, both faor
Windows25 and NT. However, they aiso tried as much as possidla to
preserve thes it 10 be open - in tachnology, Sross-platformn, and
relationships with others. We did not hawe specific proposats to

tast ther ntantions, We  must guickly generate specific proposais
assess teir direction.

¥ wa ciscover that they do not agree to do align with us, than we
shouid simply teat them as an ISV, They ave an ISV 1oday, with a
majorlty of the imternet browsesr business togay. 2 was clesr that
them are ISV srrangaments that bansfit both companies. mgardiess
of any larger deal. These inciude Netscape licensing STT, bacoming
Office compatibla, adopting DocObject, supporting our formats, #tc.

Whather wa succeed in forming a stratagic relationzhip with Netscape
ar not, 1 5 essenis] that we cormmit resources 10 developing and
detivering aur imlamet Srategy. Netscape will hawe 10 follow if wa
st a srategy and executs quickly on . This means staffing and
supponting:

- Platforms - both client snd sarvec,

- Tocls/Solutions - both bundiing and develaping code that leverages
our piatfonms.

- Services - billing, [P actess 10 MSN, efc.

- Marketing/Relationshipt/PR - a aam who owns MS Intsenet message
snd understands witat customars want in @ Microsaft offer.

- Recruiting « targetad campaign 1o staff thasa posltions wih tha

most laiented people

ACHNOWLEDGMENT

Thanks 10 Anthony Bay, J Allsrd, Barb Fox, Cheis Jones, Thomas
Reardorn, shd Richard Wolf for their parscipation and good ideas. |
suspect that { wilt not agaquately represent ther claar thitking hens.
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8ill Gates

From: Can Rosan{SMTP:drosen)
Sent: Thursday, Juns 22, 1905 £:20 PM
Ta: billg; nathanm; payima; peteh

Ce: abay: bens: bfox; bobmw: bradsi; chnsjo; jallarnd; imail; johniu: petem: ppathe; russs: rwolf;
stavast homasye; warrend
Subject: NetscIpe mesting

SUMMARY

Seven of us mat with Jien Barksdgie (CEQ), Mika romer (VP Mamketing),
Mark Andreisan (CTU), and Ram Shiram (VP Business Dev) of Netscape for
four hours yasterday. The purpose of the meetng was i0 3Cope Out
specific areas that a retationsivp between the two companies might take

and to set in pisca 4 process o sihar cancluds a stratagic
reigtionship ar go our separate ways.

Cur po3is going int) the Meeting were (in pricrity order):

1. Establish Micyosoft ownership of the Intamet cliesnt piatform for WIngS.
2. Have Netscape add vaiue to tha NT server and Back Office platform
(above our stuff), making & the preformed Urternet solution.

4. Have Netscape preferentially support Micresoft authonng
toois/solutions and suppaort our iewers

4, Send 3 message 10 the marketplace that Netscape snd Micrasoft wera
cooperating on nternst issues.

in general, t was 2 sounding out of each cthers’ poslions. They were
unwiliing to share therr fee yasr busmaess direction in any
specificty (we werent sure that thay hadg one). They asked & iot of
the rigint questions of us. | belleve that we understand esch other befter. |

ChrisJo summad up the purposs nicsly: “We need to understend ¥ you
will adopt cur platferm and buil on top of | or ¥ you are going 10
sompate with us on the platform isvel® All of the Neiscape players
wers clear — they want 1o bulld on our pistform as a first prefarence.
They undarstand that we are going to incorporate irmo the piatfarm
{intependent of sny relstionship with Netscapae) ischnology that they
provide today; they want to know what is in the pistform and understand

that wa won't arbitrariy pul! their most profiatle stuff into the !
plattorm. Much of tha conversation centered on & discussian of how the |
lines woukd ba drawn betweesn the piatform and their value atdded. On

the cliert end, we discussed “sucking mast of the functionaiity of tha

currernt Netscape browser {Dut nat the toaibar, coot places or

advortising) o the pistform:; they ssemed OK with this concept. On

the server, JAllard asked sbout puling mast of the functionality of

ther commarce server intd tha platform, and again they indicated a

willingness {0 follow our direction. Joint marketing progranms wera

discyssed &3 A potantisl “carrot”,  Clvisld and JAlang ook the

action to pet back to them with follow up on what is in the pigdiorm,

and imernal Microsoft propesats of tesms and condiions required.

They shipped & beta of thek Wing§ client this week, and have announced
their NT servar product. They poskioned this with us as “Peing
closety ted to Micrasof direction®. Mambars of the MS tsam have aiso
intarpreted this as Netscape's atternpt to keap abaad of gur effons.
Ve need to quickly outiing the terms that would give us fapid
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mdicatign of ther intentions, Each of the team members will take the
actions outiined i this memo and feed thern back 1o me for a
consoiidated agraesment with Netscape, hopefully within three weeks.

They aiso wers concemed abott MSN. They delieved that MSN wis 3

closad emvironment and that they couldnt acd any value on MSN. ABay
explamed our openness and took the 2em to (a) look at the faasbiity

of the Netacape client bemg an MSN client: (b) look at tha Netscapa

senver Deing able 10 server MSN customers on MSN; and {c) lock at

aliowang the NatsSape browser sign-up mechenism work wift MSN far IP senice,

RWoll demanstrated DocObjact and taiked abourt autharing, They gre
nierssted in continuing their suppon of OLE snd using DocObj. They
seamed to beliove that DocQb) soives many of the problems that had them
conscienring OpenDoc. We should quickly proposa a deal that ghves
Netscape DocObj containment in axchange for tham agreeing that DocObj
is the only wey4o piug in viewers and aditors on the Netscape

browsers. Thely would aiso ¥ke 10 become an Office Campatible app.
RWoif pwns the follow up.

BFoxdiscussed current status of $TT discussions. They acknowiedged
that they have been siow, but warnt to move fastar. They are concamed
about licansing terms and pricing. Thay have & near term decisian, so
wa must-act quickly. Bloxhas the follow-up with WarmenD.

Jim Barksdaie and ¢ had g discussion on 3 potential MS investment in
Nstscape. They don't nead the money and fear (8) e disruptive MS
presence an their boand; (b) the effact of diution at a time when they
are contemplating the iming of an IPD; and (c) the message a MS
rvestment wouild send to others. He wanted 10 know if the above deals
ware condiional on equity; | said "lacsely condional®. We wil talk
again in a couple of days as we cansider the options.

CONCLUSIONS

The critical quastion i5: Do they want to align stategically with us

of not? Are they willing to bet that we will be successfui, and wil

they make the commimant and changes necessary in ther suaegy o
atign with us?

The test of this alignment wii be Netscape's agreerment to use
Microsoft's clier code on Win 98, and use our BackOffice and NT APTs,
and promote thesa as their prefemred solutions. X we can achiew this
alignment, we have a dasl. One clear challenge wil be definiton of
how they add vaiue an tep of our client pistform in particular,

In the meeting, they seamad to embmace this strategy. both for

Windows9S and NT. Howevar, they aiso tried as much as possidie to

preserve their 1igitt 10 be cpen - in technology, cross-platfom, ang

relationships with others. We did not have specific propasals 1o tast

:Inrmnhuns We must quickly ganerate spacific proposals assess
o dection.

ff we discover that they do not agree o do aiign with us, then we
shoukt sanply treatthem as an ISV. Thay are an 1SV today, with &
majority ¢f the intemet browser business taday. & was clear that

there ars ISV arrangements that benafkt both companies, regantiess of
any larger deal. These miciude Netscaps licensing STT, becaming Office
compatbie, adopting DocObject, supponing our formats. st
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Whether wa succeed in farming a8 stratagic raigtionship with Netscape of
not, & is essential hal we commit resources 10 developing and

delivenng qur intemet strateQy, Netscape will hawe (o fokow ¥ we
aet a strataQy and executs quickly on k. This masns staffing and supporting:

- Platforms - both client and sarver, -
- Taols/Solutions « bath bundiing snd developing code that leverages

our piatforms.,

- Sarvices - billing, IP access to MSN, etx-.

- Mgrxeting/Relationships/PR - 2 tesm who owns MS intamat message and
understands what cusiomars wet in 3 Microsoft offar.

- Recruiing - tarpeted campaign 1o staff thess poslions with the

mosgt télented paopis

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Thanks to Antheny Bay, J Allard, Barb Fox, Chris Jones, Thomas Reardon,

and Richard Wolf for thee particigation and good daas. | sespect
that | will not adequately mpresent their clear thinking hers.
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aill Gates

Fram: Dan Rosen{SMTP drazen|

Sant: Wadnesday, Juna 14, 1995 6:03 PM

Ta: abay; bfox; chrisjo; jsitars; ppsthe

Ce: bilig; jimalt; johnhu; hathanm; pauima; petah, Deem; russs

Subject: Newscape

Per my previous message, the nexd step it engaging Netscape s % send them 4 list of things we would conser
for an agreement or relationship and than gst 3 \eam logethar from the two sides to discuss and pot snough meat

on the bones ta reach an agresmaent. We need io move quickly, or risk them continuing ther tormd pace of deals
that make working with them more difficuit.

| propose that our team be thasa an the TO line. Can each person tare commil to do this? Netscape nas
proposad (hat wa come 10 ML View next Wednesday 8721, Barksdale (CEO), Homer (Marketing VP), Andraissen
{CTO) and othars wil attend.

mmmaufnruneanmmmdmomemmbm I've incarporated the specific
tems. Two comiments: (1) General strategy is o "love them to death®. We wil give them sufficient reasan to
align with us (primariy they should make encugh money) that they will have sufficient incentive NOT to da things

with our compatitars. Most psopls ssw this a3 prefsrable than getting them 16 agrae not 10 work with our
competitors. (2) We nesd to get to a sufficient lave! of detai as soon as possible in our discussions. This list s

not meartd 10 be & lefm sheet = just framing our discuasion.

¥ everyone is COX with the attached discussion list and this procass, | will send ta Netscape Friday PM. (Tm an
the East Coast umitl then and can be reachad via amai or pager (1800SICYPAGE, PIN 877-8037).
Dan

%

OSTINETS.DOC
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Bill Gates

From: Dan Rosan(SMTP drasen|

Sent: Fricay, June 08, 1995 5:40 PM

To: johniu; nathanm:; pautma; petel: ppathe; russs
e abay, bilg; chrisjo; pstem; stevesi

Subject; Netscape angagement
Per my las: maid message, Netscape agreed 10 oehange lists for lerms of engagament. Aftached 5 a draft
of my list. Specisi thanks to PPathe and Johnlu for heip.

Two key avents:

1) Jim Barksdaia originelly requested a mesting tomorrow (Saturday) with us, him and Mike Homer and Mark
Andricsan. He iater called 10 defer for s wook. Tefls me he is sincare and wanis to ba aggressive in sseking

8 relatonship.
2) The IBM offer for Lotus should play imo cur hands, since he sees Lotus as his #1 competiior.

[d apprecite any nput 10 the sttached list. i proposs exchange for next Tuesday,

%

oangNETS.DOC

Dan
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Bill Gates

From: pauima[SMTP:Dsuimal

Sent: Mondsy, June 5, 1998 12:40 PM

Ta: drosen; nathanm; pateh; russs

Ce: bans: johniu: abay; billg: bradst; chrisye; jallarg; imalt; petem; ppathe

Subject: RE: NetScape Meeting

While, | doft tsagree with any of the specifics in the mal, | did not get the anpreasion (from the meeting at
leasy) that Netscape i “ready for s Hroad stratege relationship®. 2 was clear that he/they view the ciient 25 2 key
placa o make maney, since that i "hook is 30 Mportant for selling sudlions! softwere”. Barksaale was prmaniy
nterested for us to distribute his cient and his server, tut was willing tn consider daing cient extensions & did
not cut himn off from daing ether extensions, and ¥ fited nto their view of the “market demands®, Also given
Barksdale's rather strange view of the markest (irst opportunity s intra-company, then inter-company, then
c.unsur;wn. | wonoer I he spsaks for all of Netscape.

We should procede 16 eochangs lists with them. But t suspect that 1 will be chailenge [0 get them to concretely
commi to do something concrete in 2 gnen tmeframe.

— b
Semz hicmuisy, Jutm 85, 1993 $:19 A

Attached is my summary of the meeting that Nathen, Paul and | had with Jim Barksdale of Netscape.
aj
<<Fie; 0BO2NETS.DOCH>>
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Bill Gates

From: nathsnm{SMTP-natha LITG.microsaft. com)

Sant Monday, June 05, 1685 1:30 PM

To: arosan; pauima; poteh; russs

Cer abay; bens; biNg: brlcst chrisjo; jellerd; jimall; johnii; patam: ppathe

Subject: RE: NeiScaps Mesting

1 will just add that this seemed 1o go vary well.

{ want to get them 10 3ign up o the whole MSN ronl and (with Blackbird and
Madia vew as subsets), the Offica format viewers. and an sxtensxn
mechanism whicit 2R0ws us 1o do Windsws controls and OLE. | think that
this is possible - at laxst from the spet of the meeting on friday,

Nathan
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Bill Gates

From: Dan Rossn{SMTF:grosen]

Sent: Monday, June 05, 1885 8:18 AM

To: nathenm:; pauima; peteh; russs

Ce: abay; bens; bily; Bradsi chasjo; Jakard; fnall; johniku; petam; ppathe
Subjsct: NaiScape Meetng -

Afached & my summary of the meeting that Nethan, Paut and | had with Jim Barxsdaie of Netscape.
Oan

OSCINETE.00C

-
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Bill Gates _

From: pauima(SMTP:pavima)
Sent: Thurscay, June 01, 1905 8:59 AM
To: bilig; brianf; chrisjo; nathanm
Subject: FW: working with Netscape _
(34l
Froe:
m_.y Tums 21, 1993 1:51 AM
? bune; jokuiu: pouirma; Rredsi; jalisrd
Ces hfox: drowss
Sabject: waorsing b Neansepe

Dan&Barb&l mat late yesterday to review our recent discussians with Metacape and facm cur naxt few
acuon itama. Oan is mesting with Jim Barksdale, their CEQ, shortly. Mere's 2 summary of our thinking,
rgte that there is a lot of camecture about Msft plana that's nat called out a3 such. Apaiogies i this is
random, but i wantad 1o collact

- Working goais:

1. Launch STT, cur slactronic paymaent protocol. Get STT prazsnce on the intemst.
2. Movs Netscaps out of the Wind2 intermaet cliant arena,
3. Avoid coid or hat war with Netscape. Kesp tham from sabotaging our platiorm svolutan,

1. Launch STT

Qur first and currenty most impartant goal I to launch STT. We fesl that we have tha clisnt-aide story
wall coverad, bt we are dead without a server-side (merchant channell partnar. Ben&) sxpsct that SI’T
wili be ready for our first O'Hare update in aug/sen.

We want 1o cioge a daal with Netscage:

- give them saurce to our STT code

« Netscage implemaents an Netscaps Web server, Unix and NT

- Netscape implemeams on Natscaps Win18 & Mac clents

- Netscape sharas soms of the backend revenus with Msft. this iz prospactive revanue thrown at us by
Visz and/or Mastsrcard

- Non-axciusive, either party could implement additionsl payment peatocols

By parmaering with Netscape on paymant. sven sxclusivaly, we will force Visa and Mastercard and any
other backend pisyer 1o fall quickly into fine, and sstablish the "per<click’ business. This sesms to be the
grail that wae al ust for, My take from the recent WAC mewting is thar nothing will solidity tha rast cf s
paymMant ComMmunity more than Msft's entry; this community is aiso fooking for leadarahip from Netscape; if
Msft anters with Netscaps much of the likely apposidon would be stsamralled. Barb points gut that
Mastercard and Viaa sxpect to play Msft and Netscaps off agamnst ssch other,

2. Move Natscaps ot of Win32/Win85, avoid batting them in the naxst vear.

n avary meeting we have with Natscape, they emphasize that they realiza thers s no menay in thae clisnt

business, though mingdshare thare isads % many ather apportunitina, Tha businesses thay sew cpening up

are the sarver imegration business. and the value-add app busineas {such 33 RealAudia, Javs applets,

ﬁmﬂ newsgraups, atcl. They gre clearty focusing on the server Business alrsady, much More so than
sf2.

They apgpear to0 be moving fast 10 exmblizh thamsalives in the vaiue-add »op business by laveraging
Natscaps itsolf as s piatform. They am the oniy browsar today with 3 published OLE automauon imerface.
Most pages ars currently authored 10 Netscags capabilitieg. Add thoss two factors [$xpansion capability
plua "proprietary’ laading sdge visualsl and vau have a piatiorm and nstaiied base 10 hegin from.

Dar points out that we must offer them some story as to how thay can siowidy shift away from the core
client business, or at isast e core WInl2 cliam businass. To my mind TIS Means agresmy on client
mertaces and wirs protocois 30 they can build these value-add 30ps and enhanced servers.
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BradSi pointed out vasterdsy that since ws are in 3 come-from-behind posmtion wrt Netacape, we must have
s crass-placfoem story. This story could be 10id two ways Though, one in wisch MsfT actually builds alt of

the clisnts (WIn32, Wind2/Wia3E, Win16, Mac, maybe Unix), or another tcananc where Netscape does
that client work in coaparation with Micrasoft. In the lattsr scanario. Msft would need to shars sxtensions

{ep medigview within chare) with Natscape 3o they could gort to Mac. BTW, if we ars senous about
mowng medisview into ohare, then we nead 10 re30lve our Mac STOry 2330.

One nota about Unix: sncs mast web pages are designed on Unix Baxss, and protaoly il good looking
pages are, having  Unix “cliant® availabie ia crmcal tor gaining accegtance of any one ‘interoretanon’ of
wab pramcols. This will be tha cass until a2 suite similar  SGI's WebForca is availabls on PC's.

Near tarm, that is the naxt 6 maonths, we need 10 find & structured way to work with Netscaps 1o avoid
protocol collisions. Already, our new <font> Markup causes NetsCace pain. As we move 10 slectronie
updates, this probism will gat warse. Thay have anough of an instalied base already that this prodlem will
not go away when O'Hare shios, svan with our wildest projections for O'Mare adoption.

Can fesls there is reasonable hope for engaging Netscape in long term strategic cocparation, where
Netscane mi run with the Mac and Win1§ clients, As 3 first gass, we can grebabily ar least gat tham to

move STT 1 the Mac and not worry about that problam tl we're ready with gur own crass-giattorm
tools next !aar"?
What's next?

in the warse case scenano, Netscape wil move from minar public dinging of O'Haru (Barksdale in PC-Week
two weeks ago) 10 open slandeding of ail of our iInamer oo, 33 weil a8 expiicit sabotaging of any protocol
extensions we make. its unitksly thay will deliver 3 superior Windows solution 10 O'Hars, but they will
laverage their cross-platform 3101y to kesp sntrenching Natscape-HTML n the authoring community, and

theretora in the viewing community.

As 7 vardstick, Nemscape 1.1 took six montha, and adds some nics stuff. but in just five months we've
been able to achieve parity 1o Netscape 1.0 and nesdy all of Netscaps 1.1 (svearything bur SSL and tables):

we are moving faster on our awn platform.

There are varying degrees of what I'd cali successful scenariaos. from marsly getting Netseape signed up for
STT in their sarvars, to outright joint-dasign of rulti-platferm clissrts going forward.

The question then is do we try 10 accompiish a braad client coaperation agreement, within STT
negotiaucns, of indapendenty. We feit that since payment protocdis was such 3 hat issus, thay STT
needud to be clased an its own, and that al! of you obviously need to consider the bigger issues without

hoiding up any STT deal. Is this seniibie?
Barb&Dan, pleass correct any slily assertions ['ve made.
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